
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 11,2015 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 
Hal Davidson 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

lfyou are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or olher designated agenda items, you must 
fill out a speaker card (located on lhe table inside thefronl entrance 10 the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
afthe meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes/or their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking to the Councilor nol, are expected 10 obset1ie the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person inlerjering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

I 

I 
! 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courtesy to others please turn off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to inter jere with the meeting. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon requestfor the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be qlfored by a person of any religion, faith, 
beliefor non-bellef Interested persons should contact the Clerk I 

for further mformation. 

ROLLCALL 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS 

I 
FROM CITIZENS - At this time, members of the public may 
comment on matters within the jurisdictIOn qfthe Town but not i 
on the agenda_ For the official record, indIviduals must state 

I their name. There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker_ The I 
CouncIl's response is limited to responding to critIcism, asking 
staff to review a matter commented upon, or asking that a matter 

I be pllt on afoture agenda. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Page 1 of3 
081115 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



CONSENT AGENDA 

All items lifted below are considered consent calendar items 
and may be approved by a single motion unless removed at the 
request oJCouncilforfimher discussion/action. Other items on 
the agenda may be added to the coment calendar and approved 
under a single motion. 

\. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check Discussion; possible 
series 39187 - 39238, totaling $77,538.81. action by MOTION; 

may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are Jor Council discussion and action. It is 
at the discretion oj the majority of the Council regarding public 
input requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing to 
speak on an Administrative Item should complete a Request to 
Speak Form and indicate the Item they wish to address. Council 
mayor may not accept public comment. 

2. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Discussion; possible 
Meeting of July 28, 2015. action by MOTION. 

3. THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE LAND LEASE Discussion; possible 
- Discussion and possible action to approve the CBRE, Inc. action by MOTION. 
Brokerage Services letter of proposal to extend the lease of the 
Town property located at 309 N. Plymouth Ave., thereby 

! initiating draft lease documents for the Council's review. The I 
: lessee is The United States Postal Service (USPS). i 

I 
I 

I 
4. QUARTZSITE YOUTH COUNCIL - Discussion and possible Discussion; possible 

adoption of a resolution congratulating the Quartzsite Youth action by MOTION. 
Council, recognizing its miSSIOn and encouraging its 
participation in the community. 

I 
I COMMUNICATIONS 
I 

, 
5. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

I 

Page 2 of3 
081115 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



6. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

7. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 
I 

ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, on the day of , 2015, 
at a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 
Quartzsite. 

By: ______ ______ ~, Town Clerk's Office. 

Page 3 of3 
081115 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



I . .... ,--'"'. 

QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LffiRARY 
Statistical Report JULY, 2015 

Total Number of Patrons 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Paperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Books 
Arizona Books 
Foreign Language 
ILL Sent to other Libraries 
ILL. Received from other Libraries 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Kids Computer Use 
Graphic Novel 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 
CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 
TOTAL CIRCl.JLATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference QuestiOD,ll 
Wonnation 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 
Meeting Room Use 
Donations 

2,093 
266 
381 

76 
98 

5,647 
20 
2 
6 
o 

6,496 

15 
0 
1 

14 
5 

1,565 
1 

12 
586 

60 
S6 
47 

2,362 

190 
113 
118 
291 

14 
222 

11 
46 
31 



QUARTZSITE CHILDREN'S LIBRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 
MONTH OF JULY, 2015 

TOTAL l'I'UMBER OF PATRONS 

Young Adult - Nonfiction 
Young Adult - Fiction 
Young Adult - Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG ADULT BOOKS 

Children - Nonfiction 
Children - Fiction 

TOTAL CmLDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 59 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions NC 

Information & Referral 
Donations 
Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

1,830 

o 
15 
1 

16 

5 
14 

43 

59 

1,565 
431 
281 
198 
o 
o 
o 



Print Page I of2 

,-
Circulation Statistics By Item Report Class: 0710112015 to 0713112015 

Item Report Class 
Checked Checked Renewed 

In-House Booked 
In Out Use 

000 - 099 5 5 2 0 0 
100 - 199 1 3 3 0 0 
200 - 299 6 4 3 2 0 
300 - 399 32 32 3 0 0 
400 - 499 2 1 0 1 0 
500 - 599 1 8 4 0 0 
600 - 699 6 6 2 1 0 
700 - 799 13 11 3 1 0 
800 - 899 0 0 0 3 0 
900 - 999 26 23 12 7 0 
ADV 0 1 0 0 0 
Aud 50 47 10 3 0 
p.:z 10 16 2 2 0 
p.:z NF 2 4 0 1 0 
p.:zR 0 0 0 1 0 
BC 0 0 0 0 0 
Biography 0 0 0 1 0 
CD ROM 2 2 0 2 0 
CD/AUD 55 56 17 18 0 
Christian Fiction 28 31 2 4 0 
DVD 567 586 36 19 0 
Easy Book 9 10 1 1 0 
eBook 0 0 0 . 0 0 
Fiction 176 174 32 19 0 
Fiction Large Print 72 69 4 1 0 
Fiction Paperback 24 31 7 7 0 
French 0 0 0 0 0 
Graphic Novel 2 1 1 6 0 
J Fiction 15 14 1 29 0 
J Non-Fiction 1 5 1 0 0 
J PBK 2 3 1 5 0 
J Spanish 0 0 1 0 0 
Jigsaw puzzle 8 12 2 0 0 
L 2 2 0 1 0 
Large Print Non-Fiction 0 1 0 0 0 
Magazine 0 0 0 0 0 
Mystery 62 49 11 404 0 
Mystery Large Print 23 17 1 6 0 
Mystery Paperback 20 15 0 1 0 
Native American 0 0 0 0 0 
PHA 0 0 0 0 0 
Reference 0 0 0 0 0 
Romance 1 1 0 0 0 
Romance Paperback 12 8 4 1 0 
Science Fiction 7 4 0 2 0 
Science Fiction 5 5 1 7 0 
Paperback 

http://192.168.0.253 : 81 llibslqpIIReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieldl =CircStats%2eDat... 8/1/2015 



Print Page 2 of2 
?' 

Spanish 1 0 5 0 0 
Undefined 2 3 0 1 0 
VHS 54 60 2 1 0 
Western 7 7 0 0 0 
Western Large Print 8 11 0 0 0 
Western Paperback 25 25 4 0 0 
YA Fiction 21 15 5 736 0 
YA Non-Fiction 0 0 2 6 0 
YA Paperback t 1 0 72 0 
Total 1366 1379 185 1372 0 

-~ , 

http://I92.168.0.253 :81IlibslqpVReport?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieldl =CircStats%2eDat. .. 8/1/2015 



OverDrive Marketplace Page I of I 

OV<!¥."Ddve 

Nlarketp lace" 
Hello ogoin,Billie.Fowler Southwest VelJey Library Consortium (Al) 

Show/Hide preorder title&lIbrary information 
Contact information 
log out 

EltirTlClt"d COl'lt .. "'t crMlit I &timat"d praoord.r t~J 

1~~~~~·~·~·~"·------------·---····1 GO I '~~~:;;:ec~~rt 
E::::::f'"" ._ -- - - • • -.---- --- VIEW CARTS J- c::::J C;1 :: JT 

::~:::;,( ' '' '''J - ~ "'.," --J """'-1 REPOJ!TS Adm;n V'r' V'i.FEAFtsruRRIEDf I-SUl~~RT 
Cost Per Cl re Marketplace settings 

Library statistics 

Website Standard and mobile 

Collection 
Fmm iocltption thro~h 1/.3112015 

One CopylOne User 
Mv. ,. Advontvg.!. 0Cf'0S!\ a ll AdvCltltogo ClCCClUrr<:$ 
ConL "~um 

Simultaneous Us. 

Select Express 

Self-Published 

Purchase Content Gredit 

e Switch t o Curote 

r------ ~d - .-~- - ·-Ad;-. --Ad';:-_. ~n's-:- --'C:'-n;'--' 
! Format t.itt t-:ts

. standard preorder standard pre order I 
1 es I,S c~pie.5 copies copies copies i 
Audiobook 903 . 0 912 0 

.800k 

Total 

15 4,658 

16 5,561 

'5 

'6 

Metered Access (rpet~fed 'by checkouts) 
,--
~ Formot Adv. CO;$. ',",..d::·;.'--Ad~~---, titlH title. Iftandard pre order 

lIeenses licenses 

I purchased purchased 

. 800k 

Total 

20 1,455 

20 1,455 

User activity 
From 71112015 througil 713112015 

858 

858 

! , 
• .'-. 

Unique users with titles c hecked out: 516 

Checkouts 

o 
o 

o 
o 

4,735 

5,647 

o 
o 

---- ---, 
Cons. Con", I 

standard preorder : 
licenses licenses I 
purchased purchased I 

40,846 o 
o 

------- -- ----------_ .. _------ -------, I Format . Count I 

Audiobook _ 426 

eBook 

Total 

o OWr1)rjYl:, InC. All Righli R~. 

1,799 

2,225 

Marketplace users 

librClry site odmln 

l ocol COmerT~ 

MARC records 

Metered Access (metered by time) 

.. Run new report 

r
F;,:;;;t · -·- -Ad;'--C~n7.Ad;'- --Ad;'--Co~ '----Con~~ -j 

titles title. nandard pre order standard preorder:. 
caples copies caples copies ~ 

Audio book 

eBook 

Totol 

Holds 

o 6 

a 567 

o 573 

!"i;,:;;;t -'----cc;.;t - _. 
Audiobook 

.Book 

Total 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

6 

726 

m 

o 
o 

o 

-------, 

96 

4" 
509 

~ Run new report 

httos:llmarketolace .overdrive .com/LibrarvStatisticslRenort?WehsiteTvne=Rnth&St~rtn~tf'= 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, August 11, 2015 

Agenda Item #1 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 39187 - 39238, totaling 
$77,538.81. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: 5kylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 39187 - 39238. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 39187 - 39238. 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 

Medicare 

Federal WH 

State WH 

Retirement 

Retirement loan 

Police Retirement 

Medical 

Dental 

Life!VOllns 
Vision 

AFLAC 

Mise Deductions 
Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count : 49 

$ 60,903.77 

$ 2,786.32 

$ 864.69 

$ 4,896.22 

$ 1,554.02 

$ 1,317.78 

$ 781.45 

$ 1,761.85 

$ 1,173.46 

$ 259.34 

$ 159.52 

$ 174.24 

$ 998.75 

$ 1,638.85 

$ 18,366.49 

$ 42,537.28 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 7/19/2015 to 8/01/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

39190 to 39199 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 3 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

457 Plan 

Profit Sharing Plan 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
AUGUST 11, 2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #39187-39238 

Balances on all cash accounts as of August 7, 2015 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WlFA Debt Reserve Account $ 

2,946,166.71 
698,785.58 
304,727.21 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 8/1/15 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 817/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 817/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 817/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 817/15 $ 

138,442.58 
60,903.77 

211,332.91 
7,100.00 

94,537.14 
12,200.00 
97,495.77 



Town of Quartzstte Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 1 

CheCk lAUe Oates: 712512015 - 81712015 Aug 07, 2015 00:44AM 

ROport cntef1a: 
Report type: GldetB! 

Check.Check Number" 39187-39238 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39187 

07/30/15 39187 Konlca M!hO!ta Business S 298.83 BizHub C6M Printer/Copier 7/01/15-06130/16 01-130-S0S1 298.83 

07130115 39187 Konlca Minolla Business S 298.83 BlzHub C6S4 Printer/Copier 7/01/15-06/30/16 01·160-COS1 298.83 

07130115 39187 Konlca M!nolta Business S 298.83 BitHub C8S4 Printer/Copier 7/01/15-06130/16 15-S00-COS1 298.83 

07130/15 39187 Konlca Minolta Business S 298.83 BizHub C854 Printer/Copier 7/01/15-06130116 16-550-5051 298.83 

Total 39187: 1,195.32 

39188 

07130115 39188 Parker Oil Products 188.62 Unleaded Gasotrne - Admin 01-1»5024 188.82 

07130115 39188 Parker Oil Products 1,880.52 Unleaded Gasoline - Police 01-140-5024 1,880.52 

07130115 39188 Parker Qg Products 637 .66 Unleaded Gasdine - Parks 01-180-5024 637.BB 

07/30115 39186 Parker 011 Products 956.72 Unleaded Gasoline - PW 0:1-220-5024 956.72 

07130115 39168 Parker 011 Products 749.50 Unleaded Gaaoline - Transit 01-230-5024 749.50 

07130/15 39188 Parkei' OI! Products 497.22 Unleaded Gasoline - W\NTP 1~0-5024 497.22 

07130115 39188 Parker 011 Products 409.76 Unleaded Gasoline· Water Dept 15-550-5024 400.76 

07130115 39188 Parker 011 Products 1 •. 08 olNel - Police 01·140-C024 19.06 

07/30115 39188 Park.er 011 Products 812.81 Diesel - Parka 01·180-S024 612.81 

07130115 39188 Parker Oil Products 2,681.58 oiesel-PW 03-220-5024 2,681.58 

07/30/15 39188 Parker Oil Products 920.41 Diesel· WWTP 15-500-5024 920.41 

07130/15 39188 Parker 011 Products 535.07 Diesel· Water 16-550-5024 535.07 

Totol 39188: 10,068.95 

39189 

07/30/15 39189 Prindpal Financial Group 238.95 payron Payables 01-000-2200 238.95 

07/30/15 39189 PrIncipal FInancial Group 25.74 Employee Life Insur - Admin 01-130-5016 25.74 

07130115 39189 PrinciPal Financial Group 7.43 Empjoyee Life Insur - M&C 01·110-5018 7.43 

07130115 39189 Principal Financial Group 101 .49 Empfoye:e ute /nSlI - Police 01·140-5018 101.49 

07/30/15 39189 Prindpal Financial Group 32.17 Employee Ufe Insur - Magistrate 01-150-5016 32.17 

07/30/15 39169 Principal Financial Group 12.38 Employee Life Ingur - P&Z 01·180-5016 12.38 

07130/15 39189 Principal Financial Group 21.42 Employee Life Insur - LIbra'Y 01-170-501. 21.42 

07/30115 39189 Principal Financial Group 11.68 Employee Life Insur - Parks 01-180-5016 11.88 

07130115 39189 Principal Financial Group 9.90 Employee Life Insur· Rec 01-185-5018 9.90 

07130115 39189 Principal Financial Group 7.43 Employee Life !nsur - Cemetery 01-181-5018 7.43 

07130115 39189 Principal Financial Group 7.42 EmplOyee Life Insur - Transit 01-230-5016 7.42 

07130/15 39189 Pr!ncipal Financial Group 77.20 Employee Life Inaur - PW 03·220-5018 77.20 

07/30/1S 39189 Prlnc!pal Financial Group 22.78 Employee Life Insur - VrMITP 15-500-5016 22.78 

07130115 39189 Principal Financial Group 28.22 Employee Life Insur - Water 16-550-5018 28.22 

ToCaI 39189: 604.40 

39200 

06l04I15 39200 AACOP 99.00 Conference Regls1nrtion - E. Renfro 01-140-5043 99.00 

To1al 39200: 99.00 

39201 

08104/15 39201 ACC Business 32.10 Phone Linea 01-110-5048 32.10 

08104/15 39201 ACC Business 153.69 Phone LInea 01-130-5048 153.89 

08104115 39201 ACC Business 72.73 Phone Line. 01-1BO-B048 72.73 

08/04/15 39201 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Lines 01·16~5048 59.21 

M • Manual Check. V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 

Check IHue Dates: 7/2512015 - 81712015 Aug 07, 2015 09:44AM 

Check Check Invoice Descr1ption Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

08/04115 39201 ACC Business 45.78 Phone Lines 01·1 B5-5048 45.78 

08104115 39201 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Lines 03-220-5048 69.21 

08/04/15 39201 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Lines 15-500-5048 45.73 

08/04115 39201 ACC BuUless 45.73 PhoneUnes 16-550-5G48 45.73 

Total 39201 : 514.38 

39202 

08/04115 39202 American Auto Parts LLC 385.29 Auto Parts & Other Supplies 03-220-5025 385.29 

08104115 39202 American Auto Parts LLC 2,370.70 Auto Parts & Other Supplies 01-140-5025 2,370.70 

08l04I15 39202 Ametk:an Au10 Parts LLC 17.84 Auto Palts & Other Supplies 01·185-5025 17.84 

08/04115 39202 American Auto Parts LLC 46.55 Auto Parts & Other Supplies 15-500-5025 46.55 

08104/15 39202 American Auto Parta LLC 82.08 Auto Parts & Other Supplies 16-550-5025 82.08 

08104115 39202 American Auto Parts LLC 2.38 Auto Parts & other Supplies 01·230-5025 2.38 

08/04115 39202 AmerIcan Auto Parts LLC 2.38 Auto Partl & Other Supplies 01-130-5025 2.38 

08/04115 39202 American Auto Parts LLC 2.38 Auto Parts & Other Supplies 01·160-5025 2.38 

Total 39202: 2,909.40 

39203 

08104115 39203 Artzona Dept of Environme 2,500.00 WQl Water Quality - AMuaI Fee 15-500-5051 2,500.00 

Total 39203: 2,500.00 

39204 
08/04/15 39204 AZ Wastewater Industries, 551.00 Tachometer & Pressure Gaug.,. 15-500·5025 551.00 

Total 39204: 551 .00 

39205 

08/04115 39205 I>2.CA Dri~ng & Pump, Inc 779.58 Power Cable for Mixer Motor - WWTP 15-500-5091 779.58 

Total 39205: 779.56 

38208 

08/04/15 39206 Centerline Supply West 2,027.38 15 Trafftc Signs 03-220-5029 2,027.38 

08/04/15 39206 Centerline Supply West 59.47 Transit Only Parking Signs 03·220·502. 59.47 

08104115 39206 Cerrtertlne Supply West 146.47 Reflective yellow Sleeve 03-220-5029 146.47 

Total 39206; 2,235.32 

39207 

08/04/15 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 849.92 New Phone SystemfSet Up· M & C 01·110-5022 849 .• 2 

08104115 39207 Crexendo, lne. 997.60 New Phone SystemlSet Up - Admin 01·130·5041 997.60 

08104/15 39207 Crexendo. Inc. 598.58 New Phor.e Syotem/Set Up • Finance 01·135-5G41 598.58 

06/04115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 2,394.24 New Phone System/Set Up • Pc>iCe 01~140-5041 2,3Q4.24 

06104115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 798.08 New Phone System/Set Up - Magistrate 01·150-5041 798.06 

06/04115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 399.04 New Phone System/Set Up - P & Z 01 ·180-5041 399.04 

08/04115 39207 Crexendo, inc. 997.60 New Pf10ne Syotem/Set Up. UI>raIy 01~'70-5041 997.60 

08104115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 199.52 New Phone SystemtSet Up - Rec 01·165·5041 199.52 

08/04115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 59S.56 New Phone SystemfSet Up - PW 03-220-5041 598.58 

08/04115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 596.58 New Phone Sys1em/Sel Up· WNW 15-S00-5G41 596.58 

08104115 39207 Crexendo, Inc. 399.04 New Phone SysterrlSet Up - Water '1 6·550-5041 399.04 

Total 39207: 6,630.72 

M • Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register· Consent Agenda Page: 3 

Check ISlue Dates: 7/2S/2015· Bn12015 Aug 07, 2015 09:44AM 

Check Chad< In""," Description InVofce GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39208 

08/04/15 39208 Doc United imaging L1c 1,324.51 LaserFlche Annual Renewal Through Oct 2018 01·13()"5051 1 ,324.51 

To1a[ 39208: 1,324.51 

39209 

08/04/15 39209 Employers Direct Hea[1h 7.14 Aggregate Employer InsLWance • M & C 01·11Q..5016 7.14 

08104/15 39208 Empio'fers IliIod HeaI1h 20.90 Aggl9gate Emplo)'Br Insurance· Admin 01·130-S016 20.90 

08104/15 39209 Employers Direct Health 97.48 Aggregate Employer Insurance· Police 01·140·5016 97.48 

08104/15 39209 Employers Direct Health 40.42 Aggregate Employer Inlurance • Magistrate 01·15()..5016 40.42 

08/04/15 39208 Empio'fers Dited Health 11 .89 Aggregate Empk)yec Insurance · P & Z 01-180-5016 11 .89 

08/04/15 39208 Employers Direct Hea[1h 11.89 Aggregate Employer Insurance· library 01·170·5018 11.89 

08104115 39209 Employers Direct Health 11.41 Aggregate Employe', Insurance - Parks 01-18Q..5016 11.41 

08104/15 39208 Employers D[rec1 Health 9.51 Aggregate Employer Insurance - Rec 01·185-5018 9.51 

08l04I15 31>208 Employers Direct Health 122.89 Aggroga1e Employer Insuranoe • pw 03-220-5016 122.69 

08/04/15 39209 Employers Direct Health 7.13 Aggregate Employer Insurance· Van 01-230-5016 7.13 

08/04/15 39209 Employers D[ .. o1 Health 6.18 Aggregate Employer Insurance· Cemetery 01·181-5016 6.18 

08104115 39208 EmplO'fOrs Direct Health 27.58 Aggreg01e EmjlIojer insurance· wwrP 15-500-5016 27.58 

08/04/15 39208 Employers Direct Health 44.22 Aggregate Employer Insurance - Water 16-550-5018 44.22 

To1a[ 39208: -U8.44 

39210 

08/04/15 39210 Etherspeak Inc. 10.99 Phone services 01·110-5048 10.99 

08/04115 39210 Etherspeak Inc. 55.49 Phone 5eMces 01 -13[)..5()48 55.49 

08104/15 39210 Etherspeak Inc. 25.86 Phone Services 01-160-5048 25.86 

08/04/15 39210 Ethef'lpeak Inc. 20.89 Phone Services 01·160-5048 20.89 

08104/15 39210 EtherSpeak Inc. 20.89 Phon. 5eMces 01 · 170-5046 20.89 

08l04I15 39210 Elhenlpoak Inc. 15.94 Phone services 01·185-5048 15.94 

08/04/15 39210 Etherspeak Inc. 20.89 Phone Services 03·220·5048 20.89 

08104/15 39210 E1her>poaklnc. 15.94 Phone services 15-500-5048 15.94 

08104/15 39210 E1he<1poak Inc. 16.94 Phone services 16-550-5048 15.94 

Total 39210: 202.83 

39211 

08/04/15 39211 Fedex 14.95 Return Shipping - Police 01·140-5042 14.95 

Tota[ 39211 : 14.95 

39212 

08104/15 39212 Glainger 370.47 LockOuVTagOut Ki1 & Locks . wwrP 1 6-500-5080 370.47 

Total 39212: 370.47 

39213 

08/04/15 39213 Jack Pots Portables, Inc. 190.53 Porta Potties for Par1<s Dept 01-180-5035 190.53 

To1aI39213: 190.53 

39214 

08104/15 39214 Kent & Ryan PLC 420.00 Indigent Defense Attomey-1nvt218 01-150-5074 420.00 

08/04/15 39214 Kent & Ryan PLC 75.00 Indigent Defense Attorney - Inv#219 01-160~5074 75.00 

Total 39214: 495.00 

M -= Manual Check, V = Vok:l Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register ~ Consent Agenda pag.: 4 

Check Iss"" 08 ... : 712512015·81712015 Aug 07, 2015 09:4-4AM 

Check Check Invoice DescnptlOn Invoice GL Account Amounl 

lUue Date Number Payee Amount 

39215 

08104115 39215 Utchftetd Tactical. LLC 259.00 />Z POST Pt1ySlcal . J. Kneeling 01·140·5082 259.00 

Total 39215: 259.00 

39216 

08104115 39216 Media Distributors 105.50 "Evidence" OVDs - Police 01·140-5035 105.50 

Total 39216: 105.50 

39217 

08104115 39217 Police Officers Cancer Ins 400.00 Pollee OffIcer'a Cancer Insurance 01·140·e016 400.00 

Total 39217: 400.00 

39218 

08104/15 39218 Poster Compliance Center 76.00 AZ. '~Year Comp!iance Posters & Protectior. Plan 01-130·5051 76.00 

08/04/15 39218 Poster Compliance Center 76.00 AZ. 1-Year Compliance Posters & Protection Plan 01·140-5051 78.00 

08l04I15 39218 Poster CompIiallC8 Center 78.00 AZ '~Year CompIlanoe Posters & ProtectIon Plan 03-220-6051 78.00 

08/04115 39216 Poster Compliance Center 78.00 AZ 1-Year Compliance Posters & Protection Plan 15-500-8051 76.00 

08/04/15 39218 Poster Compliance Center 78.00 AZ. 1· Year Compliance Posters & Protection Plan 16-550-5051 78.00 

Total 39218: 360.00 

39219 

08104/15 39219 Quill Corporation 185.83 4 Drawer File Cabinet - Court 01-150-3022 195.63 

08104/15 39218 Quia Corporation 369.30 Toner and lilk Cattridges 01·141).6()22 369.30 

08104/15 39218 Quill Corporation 135.87 01IIce Jel Prin1er 01·140·5022 135.97 

08/04115 39218 Quill Corporation 23.35 2 Custom Stamps 01·140-5022 23.35 

08104115 3821. Quill Corporation 89.25 Storage Boxes - 12 Cartons 01·140-5022 89.25 

08104115 39218 Qufl Corporation 125.46 Office Supplies 01~140-5022 125.46 

08104/15 39219 Quill Corporation 21 .36 Office SupplieS o 1 ~ 130-5022 21 .36 

08104115 39219 QulH Corporation 21 .36 Otrlce SupplieS 01·160-5022 21.38 

08104/16 39219 Quill corporation 21.36 Omce Supplies 15-500~5022 21.38 

08104115 39218 QuiU Corporation 21 .36 om"" Supplies 1&-550-5022 21 .38 

To1a139219: 1,044.60 

39220 

08104/15 39220 Safelile Fulfillment, Inc. 79.35 Wlndshie!d Repair - ponce 01~140-5025 79.35 

To1aI 39220: 79.35 

39221 

08104/15 39221 Universal Ucenslng Servic 29.02 Uniform patches & L T bars· M. Ewald 01-140-5018 29.02 

08/05/15 39221 UnIversal LIcensing Servic 29.02~ Uniform patches & LT bars ~ M. Ewald V 01~140-5019 29.02~ 

08104115 39221 Untverssl Ucensing Servic 228.95 Uniloon pantl & patche&-J. Keeling 01-140-5019 226.95 

06105115 39221 Universal Licensing Servic 228.95- Uniform pants & patches-J. Keeling V 01~140..s019 228.95-

08/04/15 39221 Universal LIcensing Servic 54.04 Taaer Holster - J. Keeling 01-140.5019 54.04 

08/05115 39221 UniverU Ucer!s!ng Servic ~.04- T8i8C' Hotster· J. Keeling V 01~140-5019 54.04-

Total 39221: .00 

39222 

08104/15 39222 Usa Blue Book 26.73 SafeGrip Powder Free Gloves ~ WWTP 1s.5Q0..5022 28.73 

08104115 39222 Usa Blue Book 136.58 Lab Supplies 15-500-5052 138.58 

M ., Manual Check, V '" Void Check. 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 5 

Check luue Oates: 7J2512015 - 817/2015 Aug 07, 2015 09:44AM 

Chad< Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Accooot Amoun1 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39222: 165.29 

39223 

0810411 5 39223 Verisight, Inc 200.87 Employee Retirement - 457 01-130-5035 200.87 

08/04115 39223 Verislght, Inc 200.87 Employee Retirement - 457 01 -140-5035 200.87 

08104115 39223 Verialght, Inc 44.00 Employee Retirement - 401K 01-1 30-5035 44.09 

08f04/15 39223 Verillgh~ Inc 44 .00 Empioyee Retirement · 401 K 01·140-5035 44.00 

08/04/15 39223 Verislght, Inc 44.09 Employee Retirement· 401 K 01 -150-5035 44.09 

08104115 39223 Verisfght, Inc 44.09 Employee Retirement· 401 K 01-17b-5035 44.09 

08f04115 39223 Verlslgtrt, Inc 69.02 Employee Retlremenl · 401K 15-500-5035 69.02 

08104115 39223 V.n.lgh~ Inc 69.02 Employee Retirement· 401 K 16·550-5035 89.02 

08104115 39223 Veriaight, Inc 69.02 Employee Retirement - 401 K 03·220-5035 69.02 

Total 39223: 785.16 

39224 

08f04/15 39224 Vulcan ConsItudIoIl_ 2,896.10 COld Mix Pat~ 03·220-5029 2,966.10 

Total 39224: 2,686.10 

39225 

08104115 39225 Weber Water Resources, L 20,156.00 Quail Trail Well Project 16·560-5091 20,156.00 

Total 39225: 20,158.00 

39228 

08104115 39228 Yuma Winne/son Co. 104.97 PVC lor Dog Park 01-180-5061 104.97 

Total 39226: 104.97 

39227 

08/05115 39227 Home Depot Credit Service 187,04 Halogen Lights - Parka 01·180-5096 187.04 

08105/15 39227 Home Depot Credit Service 197.08 4 Dome Cameras - Police 01-140-5022 197.08 

08f05f15 39227 Home Depot CIOd"_ 142.34 Fence ports lor Dog Park 03-220-5022 142.34 

Total 39227: 526.46 

39m 
08/05115 39228 Idexx Distribution, Inc. 5,300.00 Quanti-Tray Sealer 15-500-5052 5,300.00 

08/05/15 39228 Idexx Distribution, Inc. 1,200.00- Trade In 15-500-5052 1,200.00. 

Total 39228: 4,100.00 

39229 

08/05/15 39229 Lopez & Sons Transport 1,400.00 Transporting Poles for HAWK System 03·220·5029 1,400.00 

Total 39229: 1,400.00 

39230 

08/05/15 39230 Tritech Forensic, 632.8e Evidence BagsJBoxes/Packaging 01·140-5022 632.85 

Total 39230: 632.85 

39231 

08/05115 39231 Universal Poke Supply Co 29.02 Uniform patches & L T bars • M. Ewald 01 ·140-5019 29.02 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town ot Quartzsite Check Reg_ - Co.-. Agenda Page: 6 

Check Issue Dates: 712512015 - 8(712015 Aug 07, 2015 09:44AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL AccoUnt Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

08/05/15 39231 Universal Police Supply Co 228.95 Unifonn pants & patches - J. Keeling 01·140-5019 228.95 

081051.5 39231 Universal Police Supply Co 54.04 Taser Holster- J. KeeHng 01-140-5019 64.04 
08105115 39231 Universal Police Supply Co 313.88 Shirt, patches, hemming. R. V~lafana 01·140-5019 313.88 

T etal 39231 : 825.89 

39232 

08106/15 39232 o And L Auto Parts 164.20 Auto Parts - WNTP Truck 15-500-5025 164.20 

Total 39232: 164.20 

39233 

08/06115 39233 Mark Goldberg 405.90 Jolly Q Summer Camp Shirts - Rec 01·185-5023 405.90 

Total 39233: 405.90 

39234 

08106115 39234 Northem Safety Co. 624.71 Respirator Masks & Fit Test Kit 03-220-5022 624.71 

Total 39234: 824.71 

39236 

08/08115 39235 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 387.18 Waste Olsposal 03·220-5035 387.18 

Total 39235: 387.18 

39236 

08108115 39236 Visa 73.78 Chifdren's Lunches 01·185-5095 73.78 

08106115 39238 VIsa 11 .00 Crafts for Summer Pt0gf8m - Rec 01-185-5023 11 .00 

0BI06I15 39236 Visa 153.65 Chart Recorder Motor - WW 15-500'5080 153.65 

08/06/15 39236 Visa 616.36 500 Camel stress Balis-Promotion 01-11Q..5044 818.38 

08108/15 39238 VI .. 200.00 ACMA MembEnhlp FY 15-16: S. Miller 01-130-5051 200.00 

08108115 39236 VI •• 719.00 ICMAMemberahlp FY 15-16: S. Miller 01-130-5051 719.00 

08108/15 39238 VIsa 391 .00 M'A _Ip - S. Milte< 01·160-5051 391 ,00 

08/08/15 39236 Visa 718,50 2 motor control modules - WW 15-500-5050 718.50 

0BI06I15 39236 Visa 99.00 Registration: Shade Cont - D. AndenIon 01-1~043 Q9.00 

08108/15 39238 VI .. ~.OO Registration: Shade Cont - T. Thomas 01-180-5043 99.00 

08/08115 39236 Visa ,119.40 EmaU Host Server 01 -130-5035 119.40 

08108/15 3Q236 Visa 34.95 Summer Rec Snacks 01-185-5095 34.95 

08/06/15 3923B Viaa 21.60 Summer Rec Supplies 01 .. 185-5022 21.60 

06/06115 3Q236 V ... 70.75 5 and 10 year lapel pins 01·130-5022 70.75 

08106/15 39236 Visa 455.00 Registration: League Conf - Youth Council 01·110-5043 455.00 

Total 39238: 3,985.01 

39237 

08106/15 39237 Ward Law Offices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutorial Services - July 2015 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 39237: 3,200.00 

39238 

08108/15 39238 Visa 237.00 Ad for Lateral Police Officers 01-140-5033 237.00 

08/OB115 3Q238 Visa 1 "QA5- VISa Credit 01 .. 130-5022 19Q.4S-

08I08/1S 39238 Vosa 25.00 Guest Registratfon: League Conference-R. BearCat 01-110-5043 25.00 

08108115 39238 Visa 95.00 Registration: Tri-State Conf· J. Sorensen 15-500-5043 95.00 

0BI06I15 39238 Visa 95.00 RegisVatlon: Trt-State Cor.t· O . cruz 18-550-5043 95.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of QuartZsIte 

Chocft Check 
Issue Date Number Payee 

08/06/15 39238 VIsa 

08/06/15 39238 Visa 

08l06I15 39238 Vlsa 
08/08/15 39238 Vlsa 
08l06I15 39238 Visa 
06106/15 3;238 Visa 

Total 39238: 

Grand TOIaIs: 

Report Criteria: 
Report type: GL detail 

CheCk. Check Number = 39187-39238 

M = Manual Check, V .. Void Check 

invoice 
Amount 

ChecI< Reg_ - eonsent Agenda 
Check ISlue Dates: 712512015 ~ an/2015 

Description 

99.99 WWTraatment Exam Revlew~ T. Pearson 

225.00 Reglstr8don: Rural Water Conf ~ O. Cruz. 
300.00 Arizona Housing Forum - M. Castellanos 
84.00 Fred Pryor Microsoft Excel Seminar - R. Bennett 
64.00 Freel Pryor Micro5oft Excel Seminar - R. Bennett 

810.32 Forklift Forks 

1,815.86 

n,538.61 

Page: 7 
Aug 07, 2015 09:44AM 

invoice GL Account Amount 

15-500-5043 99.99 

16-650-5043 225.00 

01 -130-5043 300.00 

1<K500-5043 84.00 

, 6-550-5043 84.00 

03-220-5060 810.32 



Distribution Reports - Public Reporting System - Arizona State Treasurer's... Page 1 of 1 

Office of the Arizona State 
Treasurer 

Please select your criteria: 

• Geographical LocationlAIl Counties. v] 
• Recipient[QijartZsite, Town Of 

• Distribution Typ~ All Distributfon Typ-es 
• (As Of Date) Start *12015-oi-01 ~ 
• (As Of Date) End *@:015-07-31 J 
• I Submit I 

CountylRecipientIDistribution As Of Date Amount 
La Paz County 

Quartzsite, Town Of 

City Sales Tax 2015-07-07 $8,310.19 

City Sales Tax 2015-07-15 $2,901.89 

City Sales Tax 2015-07-24 $20,356.15 

City Sales Tax 2015-07-24 $2,885.68 

City Sales Tax 2015-07-29 $6,286.98 

Jeff DeWit 
Arizona State Treasurer 

vi 

Exception Net 

$0.00 $8,310.19 

$0.00 $2,901.89 

$0.00 $20,356.15 

$0.00 $2,885.68 

$0.00 $6,286.98 
Highway User Rev. Fund 2015-07-17 $120,180.89 $0.00 $120,180.89 
State Sales Tax 2015-07-24 $29,269.91 $0.00 $29,269.91 
Urban Revenue Sharing 2015-07-10 $36,892.53 $0.00 $36,892.53 
Vehicle License Tax 2015-07-14 $12,923.54 $0.00 $12,923.54 
Vehicle License Tax 2015-07-27 $11,964.63 $0.00 $11,964.63 

Totals: $251,972.39 $0.00 $251,972.39 

http://reports.aztreasury.gov/distribution/ 8/412015 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
465 North Plymouth Avenue· PO Box 2812· Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

Phone (928) 927-4333 • Fax (928) 927-4400 

Arizona Relay Service (928)927-3762 ODD) 
We are an equal opportunity employer 

www.ci.quart7site.82..US 

Expenditures July 2015 

Expenses included both fiscal year 14-15 and new fiscal year 15-16. They will be reconciled to correct fiscal year 

once all past invoices received and processed through accounts payable. 

OVER lWO MILUON VISITORS A YEAR 



QUARTZSITE 
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2C15 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

MAYOR & COUNCIL 

01-110-5010 COMPENSATION 2,900.00 2,900.00 .00 2,900.00) .0 

01-110-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 1,775.30 1,775.30 .00 1,775.30) .0 

01-110-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 357.02 357.02 .00 357.02) .0 

01-110-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 335.00 335.00 .00 335.00) .0 

01-110-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 663.66 663.66 .00 663.66) .0 

01-110-50~7 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 106.56 106.56 .00 106.56) .0 

01-110-50"t 8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5024 GAS&OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .CO .0 

01-110-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .uu .00 .0 

01-110-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDER - IT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 1,085.00 1,085.00 .00 1,085.00) .0 

01-110-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5048 UTILITIES 158.91 158.91 .00 158.91) .0 

C1-110-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5056 GRANT MATCH - CDBG .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-110-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL MAYOR & COUNCIL 7,381.45 7,381.45 .00 7,381.45) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42104/2015 09:42AM PAGE: 1 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LEGAL 

01-120-5011 SALARIES & WAGES .00 .00 .oc .00 .0 
01-12C-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE .00 .00 .oc .00 .0 
01-120-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5015 WORKMANS COM? INSURANCE .00 .OC .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE .oc .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-~20-5024 GAS & OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5036 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .C 

01-120-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5043 TRAVELlMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5051 DUESiSUBSCRiPTiONSiLiCENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .co .0 
01-120-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5071 TOWN ATIORNEY - GENERAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5072 TOWN ATIORNEY - SPECIAL 1,172.50 1.172.50 .00 1.172.50) .0 
01-120-5073 PROSECUTION ATIORNEY FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5074 INDIGENT DEFENSE ATTORNEY FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5078 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-120-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL LEGAL 1,172.50 1,172.50 .00 1.172.50) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/0412015 09:42AM PAGE: 3 



ADMINISTRATION 

01~130~5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

C1 ~130~5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01 ~130~5014 OVERTIME 

Oi~130~5C15 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01~13C~5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01~130~5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01~13C~50~8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01~~30~5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

01~130~5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01·130·5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

01~1 30·5024 GAS & OIL 

01·130~5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

01·130·5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 

01-130-5031 OSP-AUDIT SERVICES 

01-130-5032 asp -AUDIT/PROFESSIONAL 

01-130-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01-130·5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

01·130·5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01·130·5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER ·IT 

01·130-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

01·130·5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-130-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-130·5042 POSTAGE 

01~130·5C43 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

01~130·5046 INSURANCE 

01 ~ 130·5048 UTILITIES 

01·130·5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

01·~30·5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01-130-5056 GRANT MATCH 

01-130-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

01-130-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

01-130-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

01-130-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-130-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

01-130-5063 LONG TERM DEBT :NTEREST 

01-130-5064 LONG TERM DEBT PRINCIPAL 

01~130·5C68 LANDSCAPE 

01-130·5069 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

01·130·5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

01·130·5081 ELECTION FEES 

01·~30~5082 POLYGRAPH & MED!CAL 

01·130~5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01·130~5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

7,892.29 

584.04 

.00 

475.00 

2,522.88 

473.58 

.00 

.00 

.00 

356.08 

280.88 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,314.75) 

.00 

.00 

10,791.94 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.42 

792.76 

3,919.76 

2,811.06 

933.36 

.00 

.00 

74.15 

334.21 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

29,998.66 

YTDACTUAL 

7,892.29 

584.04 

.00 

475.00 

2,522.88 

473.58 

.00 

.00 

.00 

356.08 

280.88 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,314.75) 

.00 

.00 

10,791.94 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.42 

792.76 

3,919.76 

2,811.06 

933.36 

.00 

.00 

74.15 

334.21 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC

.00 

.00 

29,998.66 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

7,892.29) 

584.04) 

.00 

475.00) 

2,522.88} 

473.58) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

356.08) 

280.88) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,314.75 

.00 

.00 

10,791.94) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.42) 

792.76) 

3,919.76) 

2,811.06) 

933.36) 

.00 

.00 

74.15) 

334.21) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

29,998.66) 

PCNT 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

42/04/2015 09:42AM PAGE: 4 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

POLICE 

01-140-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

01-140-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01-140-5014 OVERTIME 

01-140-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01-140-5016 HEALTH :NSURANCE 

01-140-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01-140-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01-140-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

O~-140-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01-140-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

01·140-5024 GAS & OIL 

01-140-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5026 WEAPONS PURCHASE & REPAIR/AMMO 

01-~40-5027 RADIO MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5030 BLDG REPAIRiMAINTENANCE 

01-140-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

01-140-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01-140-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

01-140-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-140-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

01-140-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-140-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-140-5042 POSTAGE 

01-140-5043 TRAVELlMEETINGrrRAINING 

01-140-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 

01-140-5046 INSURANCE 

01-140-5047 M.A.CHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVICES 

01-140-5048 UTILITIES 

01-140-5051 DUES/SUBSCRlPTIONS/LiCENSES 

01-140-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

0~-140-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01-140-5056 GRANT MATCH 

01-140-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

01-140-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

01-140-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

01-140-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-140-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

01-140-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

01-140-5080 K-9 EXPENSES 

01-140-5082 POLYGRAPH & MEDICAL 

01-140-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01-140-5089 CITIZENS ON PATROL/RESERVES 

01-140-5092 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

01-140-5094 REiMBURSABLE FEES 

01-140-5095 SETILEMENT EXPENSE-DO NOT USE 

01-140-5099 SETILEMENT EXPENSE 

01-140-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL POLICE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

43,456.17 

~, 1 42.32 

.00 

8,987.00 

11,368.68 

5,761.58 

.00 

.00 

.CO 

3.72 

4.640.70 

843.42 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,028.09 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

1,801.62 

.00 

9,309.42 

.00 

1,630.80 

625.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

203.50 

.00 

222.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

92,095.45 

YTDACTUAL 

43,456.17 

1,142.32 

.00 

8,987.00 

11,368.68 

5,761.58 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3.72 

4,640.70 

843.42 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,028.09 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

1,801.62 

.00 

9,309.42 

.00 

1,630.80 

625.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

203.50 

.00 

222.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

92,095.45 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.CC 

.00 

.00 

.co 

.co 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.oc 

.00 

.oc 

UNEXPENDED 

43,456.17) 

1,142.32) 

.00 

B,987.00) 

11,36B.68) 

5,761.58) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3.72) 

4,640.70) 

B43.42) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2.028.09) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43) 

1,801.62) 

.00 

9,309.42) 

.00 

1,630.80) 

625.00) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

203.50) 

.00 

222.00) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

92,095.45) 

PCNT 

.C 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.C 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

42104/2015 09:42AM PAGE: 6 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

ECONOMIC/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

01-145-5011 SALARIES & WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE .00 .oc .00 .00 .0 

01-~45-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .OC .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5024 GAS&OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5032 OSP - PROFESSIONAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5033 PRINTING & ADVERT!SING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5035 OTHER SERVICES .co .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5037 ENGiNEERiNG FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 750.00 750.00 .00 750.00) .0 

01-145-5045 BOOK SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5046 INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-146-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5092 EMERGENCY SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-145-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL ECONOMIC/COMMUNITY DEVELOPM 750.00 750.00 .00 750.00) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42104/2015 09:42AM PAGE: 7 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUOGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

MAGISTRATE 

01-150-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 6,399.14 6,399.14 .00 6,399.14) .0 

01-150-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 470.93 470.93 .OC 470.93} .0 

01-160-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5C15 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 295,00 295.00 .00 295.00) .0 

01-150-5C16 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,097.19 3,097.19 .00 3,097.19) .0 

01-150-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 383.96 383.96 .00 383.96) .0 

01-150-5C1S WNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .oc .0 

01-150-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .OC .00 .0 

01-150-5C22 OTHER SUPPLIES 17.77 17.77 .00 17.77) .0 

01-150-5C24 GAS&OIL 42.14 42.14 .00 42.14) .0 

01 -150-5030 BLDG REPAlRlMAlNTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-1 50-5C3~ ACCOUNTING & AUDITING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-15Q..5C33 PRINTING & ADVERTiSiNG .00 .00 .00 .va .0 

01-150-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5042 POSTAGE 71.43 71.43 .00 71.43) .0 

01-150-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5046 INSURANCE 1,469.90 1,469.90 .00 1,469.90) .0 

01-150-5048 UTILITIES 906.03 906.03 .00 906.03) .0 

01-150-5051 DUESISUBSCRIPTIONSILICENSES 100.00 100.00 .00 100.00) .0 

01-150-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5060 SMALL TOOLSIEQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

0~-15O-5073 OSP-PROSECUTING A TIORNEY 4,572.50 4,572.50 .00 4,572.50) .0 

01-150-5074 INDIGENT DEFENSE ATTORNEY FEES 5,500.00 5,500.00 .00 5,500.00) .0 

OHSO-5Q84 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-150-50B5 LEGAL FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL MAGISTRATE 23,325.99 23,325.99 .00 23,325.99) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/04/20 15 09:42AM PAGE: B 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

PLANNING & ZONNING 

01-160·5011 SALARIES & WAGES 2,809.22 2,609.22 .00 2,809.22) .0 

01·'60-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 214.10 214.10 .00 214.10) .0 

01·160·5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160·5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 47.00 47.00 .00 47.00) .0 

01·160·5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,139.38 1,139.38 .00 1,139.36) .0 

01·160·5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 168.52 168.52 .00 ' ••. 52) .0 

01·160-5018 UNEMPlOYMENTIN$URANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5019 UNiFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·~60-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 1.70 1.70 .co 1.70) .0 

01-160-5024 GAS&OIL .26) .26) .00 .26 .0 

01-160-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .oc .0 

U'-160-5033 PRiNTING & ADVERTiSING .00 .00 .W .cc n .w 

O~·160-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5035 OTHER SERVICES 650.12 650.12 .00 650.12) .0 

01-160-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER· IT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5037 ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5039 RECAP ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 ·160-5042 POSTAGE 101.82 101.82 .00 101 .82) .0 

01·~60-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGI1RAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·~6()"5048 UTILITIESITELEPHONE 365.41 365.41 .00 365.41) .0 

01·160..5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 713.36 713.36 .00 713.36) .0 

01 ·160..5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5060 SMALL TOOLs/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5082 CONTRACT PROFESSIONAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-160-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·160·5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL PLANNING & lONNING 6,210.37 6,210.37 .00 6,210.37) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/0412015 09:42AM PAGE: 9 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LIBRARY 

01-170-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 5,985.65 5,985.65 .00 5,985.65) .0 
01-170-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 428.76 428.76 .00 428.76) .0 
01-170-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-170-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 142.00 142.00 .00 142.00) .0 

01-170-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,824.07 1,824.07 .00 1,824.07) .0 

01-170-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 359.12 359.12 .00 359.12) .0 

01-170-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 13.71 13.71 .00 13.71) .0 

01-170-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 1.70 1.70 .00 1.70) .0 

01-170-5024 GAS&OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGrrRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5045 BOOK SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5046 INSURANCE 1,469.90 1,469.90 .00 1,489.90) .0 

01-170-5048 UTILITIES 1,112.48 1,112.48 .00 1,112.48) .0 

01-170-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5088 INTER LIBRARY SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-170-5096 GAMES/LEARNING TOOLS/CRAFTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL LIBRARY 11,337.39 11,337.39 .00 11,337.39) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/04/2015 09:42AM PAGE: 10 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

PARK 

01-180·5011 SALARIES & WAGES 3,352.15 3,352.15 .00 3,352.15) .0 

01-180-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 260.08 260.08 .OC 260.08) .0 

01-180-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 637.00 637.00 .00 637.00) .0 

01-180-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,093.81 1,093.81 .00 1,093.81) .0 

01-180-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 187.77 187.77 .00 187.77) .0 

01-~80-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 405.00 405.00 .00 405.CO) .0 

01-180-5024 GAS&OIL ~ ,870.00 1,870,00 .00 1,870.00) .0 

01-180-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 114.96 114.96 .00 114.96) .0 

01-180-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5034 JANiTORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5035 OTHER SERVICES 294.43 294.43 .00 294.43) .0 

01-180-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .OC .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5043 TRAVELlMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5048 UTILITIES 375.63 375.63 .00 375.63) .0 

01-180-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 325.00 325.00 .00 325.00) .0 

01-180-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 131.05 131.05 .00 131.05) .0 

01-180-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,756.52 7,756.52 .00 7,756.52) .0 

01-180-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5063 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-180-5086 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·180·5090 CELIAS GARDEN .00 .oc .00 .00 .0 

O~ -180-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENTS .00 .0c .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL PARK 16,803.40 16,803.40 .00 16,803.40) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/04/2015 09:42AM PAGE; 11 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

CEMETERY 

0'1 -1 81-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 3,038.13 3,038.13 .00 3,03B.13} .0 

01-181-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 234.~ 234.9.4 .00 234.94) .0 

01-181-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5C15 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 192.00 192.00 .00 192.00) .0 

01-181-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 610.34 610.34 .00 610.34) .0 

01-181-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 171.14 171 .14 .00 171 .14) .0 

01-181-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -181 -5024 GAS&OIL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

O~-181-5032 CONSULTANTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

:n-181-5035 OTHER SERVICES .co .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5C37 CEMETARY ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 .00 .CO .0 

01-181-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .vv .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181 -5043 TRAVEUMEETINGITRAINING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5051 DUESISUBSCRIPTIONSILICENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5060 SMALL TOOLSIEQUIPMENT .OC .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENITS 382.94 382.94 .00 382.94) .0 

01-181-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5068 LANDSCAPE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-181-5086 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .co .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -181-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENITS .00 .00 .oc .00 .0 

01-1 81-5112 CEMETERY DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL CEMETERY 4,629.49 4,629.49 .00 4,629.49) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 42/0412015 09:42AM PAGE: 12 



RECREATION 

0i-iSS-SC11 SALARIES & WAGES 

01-185-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01-185-5014 OVERTIME 

01-185-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

01-185-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01-185-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01-1 85-50~8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01-185-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

01-1B5-5C2~ OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01-185-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

0' - ' 85-5023 SUMMER REC PROGRAM 

01-185-5024 GAS & Oil 
01-185-5025 VEHICLE MA.INTENANCE 

01-185-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01-~85-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISiNG 

01-185-5034 JANITORIAl SUPPLIES 

01-185-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-185-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-185-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-186-5042 P'OSTAGE 

01-185-5043 TRAVELJMEETINGITRAINING 

01-185-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 

01-185-5046 INSURANCE 

01-185-5048 UTILITIeS 

01-185-5051 DUESfSUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

01-185-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01-185-5056 GRANT MATCH - CDBG 

01-185-5060 SMALL TOOLSJEQUIPMENT 

01-185-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-185-5062 CAPITAL FACILmES 

01-185-5068 LANDSCAPE 

01·185-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

01-~85-5C77 CONTINGENCIES FEES 

01-185-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

01-185-5095 SNACKS 

01-185-5096 GAMESIlEARNING TOOLS/CRAFTS 

01-185-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

01-185-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

01-185-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEES 

01-185-5-;05 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL RECREATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 3-: ,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

1,827.20 

137.20 

.00 

6~.OO 

1,023.82 

54.82 

75.10 

.00 

.00 

296.13 

125.33 

64.59 

.00 

818.00 

.00 

.00 

90.33 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,959.88 

1.318.15 

60.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

157.88 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

8,069.43 

YTDACTUAL 

1,827.20 

'1 37.20 

.00 

61.00 

1,023.82 

54.82 

75.10 

.00 

.00 

296.13 

125.33 

64.59 

.00 

818.00 

.00 

.00 

90.33 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,959.88 

1,318.15 

60.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

157.88 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

8,059.43 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

1,827.20) 

137.20) 

.00 

61.00) 

1,023.82) 

54.82) 

75.10) 

.00 

.00 

296.13) 

125.33) 

... 59) 

.00 

818.00) 

.00 

.00 

90.33) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
1,959.88) 

1,318.15) 

60.00) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

157.88) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

8,069.43) 

PCNT 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

4210412015 09:42AM PAGE: 14 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

LOCAL TRANSIT TRANSPORTATION 

01-230-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 3,396.25 3,396.25 .00 3,396.25) .0 
01-230-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 259.35 259.35 .00 259.35) .0 
01-230-5014 OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 
01-230-5015 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 693.00 693,00 .00 693.00) .C 

01-230-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 585.25 585.25 .00 585.25) .0 
01-230-5017 EMPLOYEE RETlREMENT 87.16 87.16 .00 87.18) .0 

01-230-50~8 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 79.86 79.86 .00 79.88) .0 

01-230-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5020 GRANT EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 1.70 1.70 .00 1.70) .0 

01-230-5024 GAS&OIL , ,529.31 1,529.31 .00 1,529.31) .0 

01 -230-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .C 

01-23D-5032 OUSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5034 JANITORiAL SUPPLIES .00 .uu .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5035 OTHER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5C36 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5040 eOUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5041 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5042 POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01-230-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING .00 .00 .co .00 .0 

01-230-5046 INSURANCE 2,449.84 2,449.84 .00 2,449.84) .0 

01-23()..5048 UTILITIESfTELEPHONE 61 .16 61 .16 .00 81. 16) .0 

01·230-5051 DUESISUBSCRIPTIONSIlICENSES 12c.oa 120.00 .00 120.00) .0 

01·230-5053 MISCELLANOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·230-5056 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·230·5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01·230·5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

01 -230-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL LOCAL TRANSIT TRANSPORTATION 9,262.88 9,262.88 .00 9,282.88) .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 211,037.01 211,037.01 .00 ( 211 ,037.01) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 16 



PUBLIC WORKS 

03.220-5011 SAlARIES & WAGES 

03-220-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

03·220-5014 OVERTIME 

03-220-5015 WQRKMANS COMP INSURANCE 

03-220-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

03-220-50 ~ 7 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 
C3-220-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 
03-220-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

03-220-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

03-220-5022 OTHER SUPPLlES 

03-220-5024 GAS & OIL 

03-220-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

03-220-5027 RADIO MAINTENANCE 

03-220-5028 TRAFFIC CONTROL 

u;J-220-5029 STREET REPAIRS & MAiNTENANCE 
03-220-5030 BLDG REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

03-220-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

03-220-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

03-220-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

03-220-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

03-220-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER - IT 

03-220-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

03-220-5038 lEASElRENTAL AGREEMENT 

03-220-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

03-220-5041 TELEPHONE 

03-220-5042 POSTAGE 

03-220-5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

03-220-S046 INSURANCE 

03-22O-S047 MACHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVICES 

03-220-5048 UTILITIES 

03-220-5049 STREET LIGHTS 

03-220-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

03-220-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

03-220-5056 GRANT MATCH 

03·220-5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

03-220-5058 CAPrTALLEASE PRINCIPAL 

03-220-5059 RIGHT OF WAY COSTS 

03-220-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

03-220-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

03-220-5062 CAPITAl !MPROVEMENTS 

03-220-5063 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST 

03-220-5064 LONG TERM LOAN REPAYMENT 

03-220-5066 INFRASTRUCTURE 

03-220-S068 LANDSCAPE 

03·220·5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

03·220·5077 CONTINGENCY 

03·220-5082 CONTRACT PROFESSIONAL 

03-220-5C84 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

03-220--S092 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

03-220-5093 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

03-220-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

03-220-5096 SURVEYING 

03-220-5098 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2015 

HIGHWAY USER FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

27,242.39 

2,073.06 

.00 

6,932.00 

7,1 40.03 

1.434.60 

.00 

.00 

.00 

33.76 

4 ,393.76 

2,253.09 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,888.04 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

.00 

18,128.86 

.00 

1,141 .83 

2,894.99 

60.00 

.00 

102,149.45 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,066.53 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTOACTUAL 

27,242.39 

2,073.06 

.00 

6,932.00 

7,140.03 

1,434.60 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

33.78 

4,393.76 

2,253.09 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,888.04 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

.00 

18,1 28.86 

.00 

1,141.83 

2,694.99 

60.00 

.OC 

102,149.45 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,066.53 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

27,242.39) 

2,073.00) 

.00 

6,932.00) 

7,140.03) 

1,434.Bll) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

33.78) 

4,393.76) 

2,253.09) 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,888.04) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43) 

.00 

18,128.86) 

.00 

1,141.83) 

2,894.99) 

80.00) 

.00 

102,149.45) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.;::0 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,068.53) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

PCNT 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 18 



QUARTZSrrE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

HIGHWAY USER FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTOACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED peNT 

03-220-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5101 PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-22C-5102 PROJECT RELOCATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEE .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5107 PROJECT ASSESSMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

C3-220-51 09 F.EMA EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5110 TRANSFERS OUT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

03-220-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 178,905.84 179,905.84 .00 179,905.84) .0 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES ~ 79, 905 .84 179,905.84 .00 ( 179,905.84) .0 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 19 



WASTEWATER 

15-500-5C06 lGIP LOSS 

16-500-5007 BOND RETIREMENT 

~5-50C-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 
~5-500-5012 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 
15-500-5014 OVERTIME 

15-500-5015 WORKMANS CaMP INSURANCE 

15-500-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

15-500-5017 EMPLOYEE RETlREMENT 

15-500-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

15-500-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

15-500-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

15-500-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

15-500-5024 GAS & OIL 

15-500-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

15-500-5030 BLDG RE?AlRIMAINTENANCE 

15-500-5032 OUTSIDE PROVlDER SERVJCES 

15·500-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

15-500-5034 JANrrORIAL SUPPLIES 

15·500·5035 OTHER SERVICES 

15-500-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER -IT 

15-500-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

1S-500-5038 LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT 

15-500-5039 LAB SERVICES 

15-500-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

15-500-5041 TELEPHONE 

15-500-5042 POSTAGE 

15·500-5043 TRAVELJMEETINGITRAINING 

15-500-5046 INSURANCE 

15-500-5048 UTILITIES 

15-500-5050 PLANT OPERATIONS 

15-500-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONSfLlCENSES 

15-500-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

15-500-5053 MISCEUANOUS 

15-500-5054 JUDGMENT EXPENSE 

15-500-5055 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

15-500-5057 CAPITAL LEAse INTEREST 

15-500-5058 CAPITAL LEAse PRINCIPAL 

15-500-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

15-500-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

15--500-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

15-500·5063 LONG TERM DEBT 

15-500-5004 LONG TERM OEBT PRINCIPAL 

15-S0C-5000 INFRASTRUCTURE 

15-500-5067 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

15-500-5068 LANDSCAPE 

15·500-5077 CONTINGENCIES FEES 

15-500-5078 CONTINGENCY FEE INTEREST 

15-500-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

15-500-5091 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 

15-500-5093 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

15-500-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

15-500-5:::97 NEW UTILITY INSTAllATION 

15-500-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSrTE 

EXPENDrrURES WTTH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

WASTEWATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.CO 

6,895.06 

521.35 

.00 

1,009.00 

2,632.29 

381.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

90.30 

2,148.94 

32.56 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,565.75 

.00 

4,372.74 

.00 

1,339.20 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

252.00 

5,879.64 

6,729.22 

3,244.70 

1,243.36 

1,657.27 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

50.11 

.00 

.CO 

13,242.05 

.00 

.00 

251 .34 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

6,895.06 

521.35 

.00 

1,009.00 

2,632.29 

381 .00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

90.30 

2,148.94 

32.56 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,565.75 

.OC 

4,372.74 

.00 

1,339.20 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

252.00 

5,679.64 

6,729.22 

3,244.70 

1,243.36 

1,657.27 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

50.11 

.00 

.00 

13,242.05 

.00 

.00 

251.34 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

a % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OC 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

,00 

,00 

6,895,08) 

521 ,35) 

,00 

1,009,00) 

2,632,29) 

381 ,00) 

,00 

,00 

,00 

90,30) 

2,148,94) 

32.58) 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

4,565,75) 

,00 

4,372,74) 

,00 

1,339,20) 

,00 

_00 

71 ,43) 

252,00) 

5,879,84) 

8,729,22) 

3,244,70) 

1,243,36) 

1,657.27) 

.CO 

,00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

50,11) 

,DC 

,00 

13,242,05) 

,00 

,00 

251 ,3<) 

.co 
,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

PCNT 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,C 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

,0 

4310412015 09:43AM PAGE: 24 



15-500-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

1$-500-5104 PROJECT INSPECT:ON FEE 

15-500-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

15-5CO-5109 FEMA EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLES 

15-500-5110 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT 

15-500-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL WASTEWATER 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

WASTEWATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

56,609.31 

56,609.31 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.CO 

.00 

.00 

.oc 

.00 

56,609.31 

56,609.31 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 58,609.31) .0 

.00 ( 58,609.31) 
--'--------'-

.0 

43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 25 



WATER 

16-550-5006 LGIP LOSS 

16·550·5007 BOND RETIREMENT 

16·550-5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

16-550-50~ 2 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

16-550-5014 OVERTIME 

16-550·5C15 WORIQMNS CQMP INSURANCE 

16-550-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

16-550-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

16-550-5018 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

16-550-5019 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

16-550-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

16-550-5022 OTHER SUPPLIES 

16-550-5024 GAS & Oil 
16-550-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

16-550-5030 BLDG REPAIRirAAlNTENANCE 
16-550-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

16-550-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

~6-550-5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
16-550-5035 OTHER SERVices 

16-550-5036 OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDER-IT 

16-550-5037 ENGINEERING FEES 

16-550-5038 LEASE/RENTALAGREEMENT 

16-550-5039 LAB SERVICES 

16-550-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

16-550-5041 TELEPHONE 

16·550·5042 POSTAGE 

16·550·5043 TRAVEUMEETINGfTRAINING 

16·550--5046 INSURANCE 

16·550--5047 MACHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVJCES 

16-550--5048 UTILITIES 

16-550--5050 PLANT OPERATIONS 

16-550-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/LICENSES 

16-550-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

16-550-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

16-550-5055 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

16-550-5056 GRANT IMTCH 

16-550-5057 CAPrrAL LEASE INTEREST 

16-550-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 

16-550-5060 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIPMENT 

16-550--5061 CAPITAL OUTlAY 

16-550-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

16-55Q.-5063 LONG TERM DEBT 

16-550--5066 INFRASTRUCTURE 

16-550-5067 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

16-550-5077 WATER CONTINGENCY 

16-550-5078 CONTINGENCY FEE INTEREST 

16-550-5084 ORUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

16-550-5091 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 

16-550-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

16-55:l-5097 NEW UTILITY INSTALLATION 

16-550-5100 PROJECT ADMIN & LEGAL 

16-550-5101 PROJECT RIGHTS OF WAY 

16-550-5102 PROJECT RELOCATION 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSrrE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31,2015 

WATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

9,179.37 

69~ .46 

.00 

1,709.00 

3,406.22 

517.90 

.00 

.00 

.00 

300.48 

1,137.02 

.00 

.uu 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,540.76 

.00 

3,645.61 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

252.00 

4,409.72 

.00 

8,214.79 

.00 

1,643.36 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

373.20 

.oc 

.00 

2,464.39 

.00 

1,354.66 

.00 

.00 

.00 

~,448.29 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTDACTUAL 

.oc 
.00 

9,179.37 

691.48 

.00 

1,7e9.00 

3,406.22 

517.90 

.00 

.00 

.00 

306.46 

1,137.02 

.co 

.cc 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,540.76 

.00 

3,645.81 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43 

252.00 

4,409.72 

.00 

8,214.79 

.00 

1,643.36 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

373.20 

.00 

.oc 
2,464.39 

.00 

1,354.66 

.00 

.00 

.co 
1,448.29 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oc 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oc 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oc 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.co 

.00 

.00 

UNEXPENDED 

.00 

.00 

9,179.37) 

691.48) 

.00 
1,709.00) 

3,406.22) 

517.90) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

306.48) 

1,137.02) 

.00 

.co 

.00 

.00 

.00 

4,540.76) 

.00 

3,645.81) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

71.43) 

252.00) 

4 ,409.72) 

.00 

8,214.79) 

.00 

1,643.36) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

373.20) 

.00 

.00 

2,464.39) 

.00 

1,354.68) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,448.29) 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

PCNT 

.C 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.C 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

.0 

43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 26 



16-550-5103 PROJECT ENGINEERING 

16-550-5104 PROJECT INSPECTION FEE 

16-550-5105 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

16-550-5106 PROJECT CONTINGENCIES 

16-550-5109 FEMA EMERGENCY REIMBURSABLES 

'6-550-5110 INTERFUNDTRANSFER OUT 

~6-550-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL WATER 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2015 

WATER 

PERIOD ACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

45,365.86 

45,365.86 

YTDACTUAL 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

45,365.86 

45,365.86 

8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

.00 .00 .0 

.oc .00 .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .CO .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 .co .0 

.00 .00 .0 

.00 4S,365.86) .0 

.00 ( 45,365.86) .0 
----

43/04/2015 09:43AM PAGE: 27 



QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 

POLICE 

01·140·5011 SALARIES & WAGES 

01·14C·5C12 FICA EMPLOYERS SHARE 

01·140·5014 OVERTIME 

01·140-5015 WORKMANS CCMP lNSURANCE 

01-140-5016 HEALTH INSURANCE 

01-140-5017 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

01-14o.501B UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

01·140-5019 UNIFORM AllOWANCE 

Cl·140-5021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

01·140·5022 OTHER suppues 
01-140-5C24 GAS & OIL 

01·140-5025 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5026 WEAPONS PURCHASE & REPAIR/AMMO 

01-140-5027 RADIO MAINTENANCE 

01-140-5030 BLDG REPAIRIMAINTENANCE 

01-140-5032 OUTSIDE PROVIDER SERVICES 

01-140-5033 PRINTING & ADVERTISING 

01·14().5034 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

01-140-5035 OTHER SERVICES 

01-140-5038 LEASE/RENTALAGREEMENT 

01-140-5040 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

01-140-5041 TELEPHONE 

01-140-5042 POSTAGE 

01-140-5043 TRAVElJMEETINGn'RAINING 

01-140-5044 PROMOTION OF TOWN 

01-140-5046 INSURANCE 

01-140-5047 MACHANIC SUPPLIES & SERVICES 

01-140-5048 UTILITIES 

01 -140-5051 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONSll1CENSES 

01·140-5052 LAB EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

01 -140-5053 MISCELLANOUS 

01 -140-5056 GRANT MATCH 

01·140·5057 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 

01·140-5058 CAPITAL LEASE PRJNCIPAL 

01-140-5060 SMAll TOOLSIEQUIPMENT 

01-140-5061 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

01-140-5062 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

01-140-5070 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 

01·140-5080 K-9 EXPENSES 

01-140-5082 POLYGRAPH & MEDICAL 

01·140-5084 DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING 

C1-':40-5089 CITIZENS ON PATROURESERVES 

01-140-5092 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

01-140-5094 REIMBURSABLE FEES 

01·140-5095 SETTLEMENT EXPENSE-DO NOT USE 

01-140-5099 SETTLEMENT EXPENSE 

01-140-5200 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL POLICE 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET 

~35,464.23 484,327.1 9 810,923.00 

3,584.26 14,078.22 10,904.00 

3,695.28 27,605.32 25,331.00 

6,613.00 24,067.00 36,933.00 

~6,527.22 75,145.87 91,224.00 

17,338.45 62,098.47 83,721.00 

319.01 4,163.75 5,145.00 

1,324.91 10,387.73 12,000.00 

.00 480.35 .00 

1,173.28 9,141.59 7,000.00 

4,046.07 18,256.35 30,000.00 

6,111.82 14,225.92 30,000.00 

.00 .00 .00 
390.80 390.60 500.00 

114.75 637.90 4,000.00 

.00 .00 .00 
1,0040.23 1,040.23 .00 

268.63 531 .23 SOO.OO 
7,599.75 26,959.66 12,000.00 

.00 .00 .00 

.00 .00 1,000.00 

.00 .00 200.00 

270.54 1,1 50.65 750.00 

4.125.40 6,741 .37 4,000.00 

.00 .00 .00 

UNEXPENDED 

126,595.81 

3,174.22) 

2,274.32) 

12,666.00 

16,078.13 
21 ,622.53 

981 .25 

1,612.27 

460.35) 

2,141 .59) 

11 ,743.65 

15,774.08 

.00 

109.40 

3,362.10 

.00 
1,040.23) 

31.23) 
14,959.86) 

.00 

1,000.00 

200.00 

400.65) 

2,741.37} 

.00 

PCNT 

79.3 

129.1 
109.0 

65.2 

82.4 

74.2 

80.9 

86.6 

.0 

13o.s 

60.9 

47.4 

.0 

78.1 

16.0 

.0 

.0 

106.3 

224.7 

.0 

.0 

.0 

153.4 

168.5 

.0 

13,964.13 61,459.30 60,000.00 1,459.30) 102.4 

m .00 .00 ~ ~ 

3,653.91 12,803.63 36,100.00 23,296.37 35.5 

350.00 4,031.84 3,000.00 1,031 .84) 134.4 

m .00 .00 .00 ~ 

.00 m .00 ~.O 

.00 m ~ m ~ 

~ ~ - ~ ~ 
m ~ ~ ~ ~ 

807.43 1,221.69 2,500.00 1,278.31 48.9 

5,405.57 5,405.57 .00 5,405.57).0 
_ .00 _ m ~ 

.00 .00 500.00 500.00.0 

73.41 73.41 .00 73.41).0 

933.50 3,006.30 1,000.00 2,COS.30) 300.6 

~ ~ - - ~ 
222.00 641 .00 600.00 241 .CO) 140.2 - ~ ~ ~ ~ 

.00 _ .00 ~ ~ 

2,500.00 102,500.00 100,000.00 2,500.00) 102.5 
_ .00 _ m ~ 

00 .00 _ .00 ~ 

---_ ....... ---------------
237,917.38 ____ ' _72..:,_77_2_.1_4 __ -...:1,_16_9..:,6_3_1_.0_0 197,058.86 83.2 

,00 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 2112712015 03 : 2~PM PAGE: 1 



TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 

QUARTZSITE 

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET 

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 3D, 2015 

GENERAL FUND 

PERIOD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL 

237,917.38 972,772.14 

100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ElAPSED 

BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT 

1,169,831 .00 197,058.86 83.2 

2112712015 03:21PM PAGE: 2 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, August 11, 2015 

Agenda Item #2 

Summary: 

Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
July 28, 2015. 

The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk 
shall enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the 
official record of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 28, 
2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
July 28, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JULY 28,2015,7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Offered by Suellen Pennington. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Foster. 

ROLLCALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member KeH$y, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member Davtdson, Council Member St. 
Germain. . 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney; and 
Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS FRCMCITIZENS: 

None 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Shanana Rain Bearq~ announced there was a National Dance Day gathering at the 
community center held on Saturday, July 25, 2015. It was organized by the Quartzsite 
Youth Councii..Some ofthe ·event.ciln be viewed on YouTube. The link can be found on 
the Desert'~r'lS weblt!te,. 

PREseNTATIONS: 
",:' .... 

1. PRESENTATION. "Quartzsite in Motion" proposed community 
progriunrning &t th8.Quartzsite Community Center. -. . . . 

Mr. Anderson g~Ve '- .presentation and asked for any questions anyone may have. He 
stated the goal of the idea for a public and private partnership with the Town of Quartzsite, 
labeled Quartzsite in Motion, was to create the opportunity for a new year-round indoor 
health and fitness program at the Quartzsite Community Center. 

There was a discussion of the flooring that would be required for the program, instructors 
and training and certification for the youth of the community. 

Page 1 of4 
0728 15 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



CONSENT AGENDA: 

2. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 39128 -
39186, totaling $229,131.82. 

The Mayor removed check number 39170 and moved Item #3 off the Consent Agenda 
for discussion. 

Council Member Davidson pulled check number 39163. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid less checks 
39170 and 39163. Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the . motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Carried. 

Town Manager Miller explained that check number 39170 was for an annual service 
contract with Konica Minolta for the multi-function printer shared by the tldministrative 
offices. 

. . 

Council Member Davidson asked questions abouttheTown's fuel usage regarding check 
number 39163. He asked if the Town seeks out the lowest price and Town Manager Miller 
answered that the Town has multiple v~ndors to enable the Town to get the lowest price. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve check 39163 and 39170. Vice Mayor 
Simpson seconded the motion. The vote was unaniinCM>. Motion Passed. 

3. APPOINTMENT OF lWO QUARTZSITE POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS -
Consider appr9val to ' appoint a QUartzsite Police Department Officer, an 
approved vacantpositlon. · . 

Town Mana@l'MiUer. Chief Renfro, and the Council discussed the finances involved with 
the appofntmentbfthe, twoofftcers. Overtime cost without the two new officers was 
discu~¢d. There wa~~ussion of the candidates' qualifications, background checks, 
and 'possible starting dates. ·. 

There was iu;jis(:ussion of the need for officers for the upcoming season. 

Council Membe/Orgeron moved to approve the appointment of a Quartzsite Police 
Officer and to authoriZe the approval to hire for the other approved vacant position and 
Council Member Davidson seconded the motion. 

Roll Call Vote: Motion Passed (summary: Yes = 6, No = 1, Abstain = 0) . 
Yes: Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member Warner, Council 
Member Orgeron, Council Member Davidson, and Council Member St. Germain. 
No: Mayor Foster. 

Page 2 of4 
072815 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



4. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
July 14, 2015. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
July 14, 2015, and Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. 

5. HI JOLLY CEMETERY REGULATIONS FORM, CHECKLIST FORM AND FEE 
SCHEDULE - Review and possible approval of an . amended Hi Jolly 
Cemetery Regulations Form, Checklist and 'Fee Schedule as 
recommended by the Hi Jolly Cemetery Board. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the amended fOrms for the Hi Jolly 
Cemetery, Regulation forms as presented and the fee ·.chedule.Councii Member 
Warner seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Paesed. 

6. NEW IT SERVICES - Consider approval of the newly proposed IT services 
and discussion of the implementation 'o~ services. . . 

• GovNET.net -Internet Bandwidth 
• Northern Arizona University/Education Technology Consortium -

Technical Support . ' 
• Crexendo VOIP - Voice Over Internet Protocol 

The Mayor said that these services were discussed during the budget hearings. 

Town Manager Miller asked foi". ~he Council's authorization to have the Town Manager 
execute agreememtswith these. three vendOrs, as proposed in the associated 
documents. 

The sayings in ~ator!T co~ was discussed. The three proposed services were 
discusSed. . 

. ,." 

Council ~ber Orgeron moved to authorize the Town Manager to execute 
agreements With GovNET, Northern Arizona University/ETC and Crexendo Voice over 
Phone, consislernwith the presented proposals. Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed . 

. ~. -

COMMUNICATIONS: 

7. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

None. 

Page 3 of4 
072815 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



8. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member Kelley announced that there was a great deal of squash at the Food 
Bank due to several truck rollovers. 

9. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

Town Manager Miller announced that the Quartzsite Youth Council is finalizing their 
bylaws in order to establish themselves as a quasi-official body. T~ey are scheduled to 
have their first meeting on August 5, 2015. The public is invited and the time has yet to 
be determined. . .. 

Five Quartzsite Youth Council Members will be attending the Arizona League Youth 
Conference on August 19, 2015. Chief Renfro and his wife have volunteered to 
chaperone the youth. . . 

On August 14, 2015, at 10:00 a.m., the public. hearing for the Final Budget wUt be held. 
Two Council Members will be teleconferencing. 

Once the Final Budget is approved, Town Manager Miller will move forward with the 
Council Mobile Office Program. The ftrst digital Counci.l Meeting is scheduled for 
September 8, 2015. . 

Council Member Orgeron moved toadjou-rn; and Council Member Davidson 
seconded the motion. Thevote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURN: 8:1 1 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the' foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minute,is~f the Regular Meeting of July 28, 2015, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, t1eld on July 28, '2015. . 

I further certify that.the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. ' , ' . 

DATED thls11th day of August 2015 

Miguel Castellanos, Deputy Town Clerk 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 4 of4 
0728 15 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, August 11, 2015 

Agenda Item #3 

Summary: 

Attachment: 

Discussion and possible action to approve the CBRE, Inc. Brokerage 
Services letter of proposal to extend the lease of the Town property 
located at 309 N. Plymouth Ave., thereby initiating draft lease 
documents for the Council's review. The lessee is The United States 
Postal Service (USPS). 

The leased property is approximately 44,000 square feet. The 
commencement date ofthe lease, when approved, would be March 
1,2017, and the lease will be for a term of five (5) years. 

The letter of proposal lists the maintenance and taxes as per the 
current lease and reserves the right of USPS to terminate the lease 
by providing 180 days written notice to the landlord. 

Letter of proposal dated August 7, 2015, addressed to the Town of 
Quartzsite from David Montijo, First Vice President of CBRE, Inc. 
Brokerage Services in Tucson, AZ, broker for The United States Postal 
Service in this matter. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the letter of proposal from CBRE, thereby 
initiating draft lease documents for the Council's review. 



David M. Montijo 
First Vice President 

CBRE.lnc. 
OfficejMedical 5efvices Group 

August 7, 2015 

Town of Quartzsite 
P.O. Box 2812 
Quartzsite, Arizona 85346-2812 

Re: USPS Quat17site, AZr 
309 N. Plymouth 
Quartzsite, AZ 

Town of Quartzsite, 

CBRE 
3719 N. Campbell Avenue 
Tucson, Arizona 85719 

T 520.323.5193 
F 520.323.5156 

David montijo@cbre com 
www cbre comltuc50o 

On behalf of our client, The United States Postal Service, we are pleased to present the following 
proposal to renew its lease for space at the subject property for consideration. We appreciate your 
cooperation and look forward to working with you. Please see the proposed terms and conditions 
below. 

PROPERTY: 

AREA: 

TENANT: 

COMMENCEMENT 
DATE: 

TERM: 

BASE RENTAL RATE: 

MAINTENANCE: 

TAXES: 

TERMINATION 
OPTION: 

Quartzsite, AZ Post Office. 

Approximately 44,000 Square feet 

United States Postal Service. 

3/1/2017 

Five (5) years. 

Annual Base Rent shall be $13,200.00/year or $0.30/SF. 

As per the existing Lease. 

As per the current Lease. 

The Postal Service may terminate the lease by providing 180 days 
written notice to the Landlord. 



LEASING 
COMMlSSION: 

REIMBURSEMENT OF 
PAID TENANT 
BROKERAGE 
COMMlSSIONS: 

QUALIFICATION/ 
DISCLAIMER: 

In the event Landlord and Tenant fully execute a lease agreement 
Landlord agrees to pay Tenant's representative a leasing fee 
representing 3% ($396.00) of the lease value payable at execution. A 
commission agreement will be provided upon receipt of an accepted 
proposal. 

The Landlord affirms that the brokerage commission paid to the Postal 
Service Tenant Representative CBRE is $396.00 During the Initial 
Fixed term of this Lease, if the Postal Service exercises its right of 
termination under Paragraph 6 above of the Lease, then provided that 
Landlord is not in default under this Lease, the Postal Service shall 
reimburse the Landlord an amount equal to the unamortized portion of 
the real estate brokerage commission paid by Landlord to CBRE. No 
such reimbursement shall be required for terminations under any other 
provision or paragraph of the Lease or any Addendum, Rider, or Exhibit 
to the Lease. 

To obtain such reimbursement, the Landlord must certify to the Postal 
Service the amount of the leasing commission actually paid to CBRE 
and the unamortized balance thereof using the amortization mechanism 
set forth herein. The method of amortization shall be straight line over 
the base term of the Lease. The unamortized balance shall be calculated 
using the formula C x yIN, where C is the total commission paid, times 
y, the number of months remaining in the Lease from the effective date 
of termination, divided by N, the original base term (total months) of the 
Lease. The Postal Service shall pay the Landlord within 30 days of the 
effective termination date of the Lease. Payment of the unamortized 
commission amount, as certified by Landlord and verified by the Postal 
Service, shall relieve the Postal Service of any obligations under this 
Section. 

This proposal represents an outline of the basic terms and conditions 
which terms and conditions shall remain open for acceptance by 
Landlord until August 14, 2015. The general responsibilities of the 
parties shall remain the same as the current lease. 

Notwithstanding the validity of the terms and conditions set forth herein, Tenant shall not be contractually 
bound until the proposed lease has received all customary approvals, and all related lease documents have 
been completed and signed by both parties. 

This proposal is intended solely as a preliminary expression of general intentions and is to be used for 
discussion purposes only. The parties intend that neither shall have any contractual obligations to the 
other with respect to the mailers referred herein unless and unlil a definitive agreement has been fully 
executed and delivered by the parties. The parties agree that this proposal is not intended to create any 
agreement or obligation by either party to negotiate a definitive lease and imposes no duty whatsoever 
on either party to continue negotiations, including without limitation any obligation to negotiate in good 
faith or in any way other than at arm's length. Prior to delivery of a definitive executed agreement, and 
without any liability to the other party, either party may (1) propose different terms from those 
summarized herein, (2) enter into negotiations with other parties and/or (3) unilaterally terminate all 
negotiations with the other party hereto. 



If the terms of this proposal are acceptable please sign where provided below. Upon receipt of this letter 
with your counter signature, the Postal Service will draft lease documents for your review. If you have 
any questions on this proposal please contact me to discuss at David.montijo@cbre.com or (520)323-
5136. 

Sincerely, 

David M Montijo 
First Vice President 
CBRE, Inc. Brokerage Services 
3719 N. Campbell Ave 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
T: 520 3235136 
F: 520 323 5156 
C: 520977 6333 

cc: Mark Hufton, Transaction Manager 
Damian Wilkinson, Client Services Specialist 
GCS - United States Postal Service 

Approved and Accepted: 

By: -------

By: ______ _ 

Date: _______ _ 



RESOLUTION NO. IS-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, CONGRATULATING THE 
QUARTZSITE YOUTH COUNCIL FOR ITS ACTIVITIES, 
RECOGNIZING ITS MISSION TO BUILD A BETTER COMMUNITY 
AND TO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE COMMUNITY'S 
YOUTH, AND ENCOURAGING ITS CONTINUED PARTICPATION 
IN THE COMMUNITY 

WHEREAS, the Quartzsite Youth Council was formed by young people in the Town of 
Quartzsite to organize and sponsor activities for Quartzsite youth; and 

WHEREAS, the youth of Quartzsite are energetic and community-minded and desire to 
make Quartzsite a better place to live for its youth; and 

WHEREAS, the mission of the Quartzsite Youth Council is to build a better community by 
providing a safe, structured, substance-free environment and to provide opportunities for the 
youth to learn leadership skills, and give a collective voice to the local youth; and 

WHEREAS, the Quartzsite Town Council supports the activities of the Quartzsite Youth 
Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Council of the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Town Council of the Town of Quartzsite congratulates the Quartzsite 
Youth Council for its activities in support of youth in Quartzsite and for pursuing its mission 
to build a better community. 

SECTION 2. The Town Council recognizes that the mission of the Quartzsite Youth 
Council will be a benefit for the youth of Quartzsite and result in a better community and 
will provide opportunities for the youth of Quartzsite. 

SECTION 3. The Town Council encourages the continued participation of the Quartzsite 
Youth Council in the community and expresses its support for the Quartzsite Youth Council. 

SECTION 4. The Town Manager is hereby authorized and directed to be the liaison 
between the Town Council and the Quartzsite Youth Council. 

File: 1942-000-0000-0000; Desc: Resolution Youth Council 8-7-154; (Res. No. 13-10) Doc#: 236195vl 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Common Council of the 
Town of Quartzsite, Arizona this lith day of August, 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, Udall & 
Schwab, PLC 

Town Attorneys 
By: Susan D. Goodwin 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

File: 1942-000-0000-0000; Desc: Resolution Youth Council 8-7-154; (Res. No. 13-10) DoC#: 236195vl 


